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RE: SIEMASZKO/MICHAL MR 16DEC2013 ZRH

‘ Payroll Poland

' to:
Michal Siemaszko
2013-12-05 15:31
Hide Details
From: Payroll Poland <payroll_poland@zerochaos.com>
To: Michal Siemaszko/PLABB/NONABB@ABB_PLO01,

| rezerwacja hotelu.

Pozdrawiam
Ewelina Woszto

ZeroChaos

Nowogrodzka 21
00-511 Warszawa
Poland

M: +48 502-912-480
E-MAIL: payroll poland@zerochaos.com

From: HOGG ROBINSON POLSKA SP. Z 0.0. [mailto:AIR2.PL@HRGWORLDWIDE.COM]
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 2:55 PM

To: air2.pl

Subject: SIEMASZKO/MICHAL MR 16DEC2013 ZRH

HOGG ROBINSON POLSKA SP. Z 0.0. BOOKING REF: YYEQYU

UL.CYBERNETYKI 7A DATE: 05 DECEMBER 2013

02-677 WARSZAWA

POLAND SIEMASZKO/MICHAL MR

TELEPHONE: 004822 4402958

FAX: 004822

EMAIL: ATR2.PLE@HRGWORLDWIDE .COM

HOTEL SWISSOTEL ZURICH MON 16 DECEMBER 2013

LOCATION: AM MARKTPLATZ OERLIKON, ZURICH, 8050 CHECK-IN: 16 DEC
SWITZERLAND CHECK-OUT: 18 DEC

HOTEL BOOKING REF: 87535598
RESERVATION CONFIRMED (GUARANTEE GIVEN)

RATE: 200.00 CHF PER NIGHT STARTING 16DEC2013 FOR 02 NIGHT (S)
400.00 CHF TOTAL RATE STARTING 16DEC2013 FOR 02 NIGHT(S)

ROOM TYPE: QUEEN SIZE BED(S) (1)
TELEPHONE : 41-44-3173111

FAX: 41-44-3173311

CANCELLATION POLICY: CXL BY 16-DEC-13 6PM

TAXES: Taxes included in total rate
CORPORATE DISCOUNT ID: 1946

GENERAL INFORMATION
DZIEKUJEMY ZA WYBRANIE USLUG HOGG ROBINSON POLSKA
THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING HRG POLSKA SERVICES
Kok Kk K Kk K ok K Kk kK k K Kk Kk Kk Kk K Kk *
FOR OUR VALUED CUSTOMERS WE PROVIDE
24 HOURS TRAVEL ASSISTANCE
IN CASE OF AN URGENT NEED PLEASE CALL:
EUROPE + 44 1252 881 011
ASIA + 971 4 316 60 60
NORTH AMERICA HRG + 1 888 342 32 21

CHECK YOUR TRIP ONLINE
https ://www.checkmytrip.com/CMTServlet?’R=YYEQYU&L=US&N=SIEMASZKO

Air Reservations

HRG Polska

Hogg Robinson Polska

Cybernetyki 7a

02-677 Warszawa, Poland

Phone: +48 22 4402958

Fax: +48 22 4402901

E-mail:  air2.pl@hrgworldwide.com
Web:  http://www.hrgworldwide.com

H{ HRG (Hogg Robinson Group). The worldwide network that provides a range of

corporate services which add real value to our clients travel expenditure.

Hogg Robinson Polska sp. z 0.0., Cybernetyki 7a, 02-677 Warszawa, Poland
KRS: 0000262829 - Sad Rejonowy dla M.St. Warszawy, XII Wydziat Gospodarczy KRS.
NIP: 5222820580, REGON: 140532240, Share capital: 5.715.000 PLN

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

HRG People going further
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This email and any attachment(s) may contain information which is personal or otherwise confidential and/or privileged. Unauthorised access, use, distribution, reproduction or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient and/or received this message in error please tell us by reply (or telephone the sender) and delete all copies from your system. Any privilege, confidentiality or copyright that attaches to this email is not waived, lost or
destroyed if you have received this email in error.

We do not warrant that this email and any attachment(s) is free from viruses or defects and you should scan this email for viruses prior to opening or saving any attachments. The Hogg Robinson Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email

Statements or opinions expressed in this email may be personal to the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of Hogg Robinson Plc or any other member of the Hogg Robinson Group. Unless expressly stated
otherwise, no member of the Hogg Robinson Group is bound by any contract or obligation purported to be created by this email or its attachment(s).

HRG and HRG worldwide network are all Hogg Robinson Group trading names and trade marks.

This email and any attachment(s) is © Hogg Robinson Plc (trading as HRG - Incorporated and Registered in England and Wales, Registered Office: Global House, Victoria Street, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 3BT, UK
Company No. 2107443. VAT No. GB413640679)

This email message has been delivered safely and archived online by Mimecast. For more information please visit http:/www.mimecast.com

This email is intended only for the use of the party to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient you are herby
notified that any dissemination, copying, or distribution of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and
deleting it from your computer.

This email message has been delivered safely and archived online by Mimecast. For more information please visit http:/www.mimecast.com
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